



## CONTACT

- +1 844 827 8000
- marketing@medsch.ucr.edu
- 3390 University Ave., Suite 115  
Riverside, CA 92501

## EDUCATION

### Medical School

University of Illinois College of  
Medicine, Chicago, Illinois

### Residency

Obstetrics and Gynecology at  
Pennsylvania Hospital, Philadelphia,  
PA

Obstetrics and Gynecology at Mercy  
Hospital Medical Center, Chicago, IL

### Fellowship

Minimally Invasive Gynecologic  
Surgery at University of California,  
Riverside, Riverside, CA

# JANET CRUZ

M D

## PROFILE SUMMARY

Janet Cruz, MD specializes in Obstetrics and Gynecology at the Inland Empire Women's Health Center. Dr. Cruz has completed several publications and talks regarding topics of women's health. Previously a physician at Loyola University Medical Center in Chicago, she is currently a Health Sciences Assistant Clinical Professor for the UCR School of Medicine. Dr. Cruz also retains honors and awards, such as the Recognition of Excellence in Minimally Invasive Gynecology from the American Association of Gynecologic Laparoscopists.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

HEALTH SCIENCES ASSISTANT CLINICAL PROFESSOR

University of California, Riverside School of Medicine | 2021 – PRESENT

OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY PHYSICIAN

Loyola University Medical Center | 2019 – 2021

SURGICAL EDUCATION CHIEF

Mercy Hospital Medical Center | 2018 – 2019